
CITY OF DAPHNE 

1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, ALABAMA 

SEPTEMBER 2, 2014 

6:30 P.M.  

                                                                  
 1.  CALL TO ORDER 

 2.  ROLL CALL / INVOCATION /  Pastor Rife Stewart with Destiny Church 

  
 3.  APPROVE MINUTES:      Council meeting minutes / August 18, 2014    

                                                     Amended August 5, 2014 Special Called Council meeting minutes / NO ACTION 

 

PUBLIC HEARING:   Amending the Land Use & Development Ordinance 2011-54 / Revisions  

                                        To Appendix “H” Zoning Map 

              

4. REPORT STANDING COMMITTEES: 
A. FINANCE COMMITTEE – Conaway             

B.      BUILDINGS & PROPERTY  COMMITTEE -  Davis            

C. PUBLIC SAFETY -  Rudicell      

D. CODE ENFORCEMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE  -  Scott        

E. PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE / SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY – LeJeune 
   Review Beautification Minutes / August 6

th
   

 
 5. REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS:  
   A.  Board of Zoning Adjustments – Adrienne Jones      

 B.  Downtown Redevelopment Authority – Conaway      

   C.  Industrial Development Board – Davis    

         Review Minutes / August 25
th
  

    

   D.  Library Board - Lake  
   E.   Planning Commission – Scott   

          Review minutes / July 24
th
  

          Review staff report for / August 21
st
 meeting 

         

F. Recreation Board – LeJeune 

G.   Utility Board - Fry  

 Review minutes / July 30
th
  

 Review Special Called meeting minutes August 12
th
  

 

6.  REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

     A.  Mayors Report 

     B.  City Attorney’s Report:  

           MOTION: For a Personnel Matter  

 

     C.  Department Head Comments: 

     D.  City Clerk Report: 

            a.)   Parade Permit / Daphne High School Home Coming Parade /  September 18, 2014 

              

 

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:   

 

8. RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES: 

 

RESOLUTIONS: 

 
NO RESOLUTIONS TO CONSIDER 

 

 

 
September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 1



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA                           SEPTEMBER 2, 2014                                PAGE   2        
 

 

 

ORDINANCES:  
        

        2
ND

 READ      

a.)    Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA): Hazard Mitigation  

        Grant Program (HMGP) disaster Assistance for Lamar and Willet White 

        104 Gordon Circle. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Ordinance 2014-37 

 

 

 

        1
ST

 READ 

a.)   Amending the Land Use and Development Ordinance 2011-54 

       Appendix “H”  /  Revision to Zoning Map. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2014-38 

 

b.)   Appropriating Funds:  Authorized Settlement by the City Council. . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2014-39 
 

 

 

9.    COUNCIL COMMENTS        

10.  ADJOURN 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 2



CITY OF DAPHNE 

CITY COUNCIL 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

CITY COUNCIL: 

 

COUNCILWOMAN CONAWAY    PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN RUDICELL     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN LAKE     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN LEJEUNE     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCILMAN DAVIS     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

COUNCIL PRESIDENT FRY    PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

MAYOR: 

MAYOR HAYGOOD     PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

CITY CLERK: 

REBECCA HAYES      PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

 

CITY ATTORNEY: 

JAY ROSS       PRESENT___  ABSENT___ 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 3



AUGUST 18, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e1
 

 

1.    CALL TO ORDER:  

There being a quorum present Council President Fry called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.       

 

2.    ROLL CALL/INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

Pastor Johnny Hunt of Celebration Church gave the invocation. 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:    

Tommie Conaway; Pat Rudicell; John Lake; Randy Fry; Ron Scott; Robin LeJeune; Joe Davis. 

 

Also present:  Mayor Haygood; Rebecca Hayes, City Clerk; Sarah Toulson, Assistant City Clerk; Jay 

Ross, City Attorney; Richard Johnson, Public Works Director; Adrienne Jones, Community 

Development Director; Margaret Thigpen, Civic Center Director; Richard Merchant, Building Official; 

Vickie Hinman, HR Director; David Carpenter, Police Chief; James White, Fire Chief; David 

McKelroy, Recreation Director; Tonja Young, Library Director; Christine Ciancetta, Deputy Finance 

Director; Ashely Campbell, Environmental Programs Manager; Dorothy Morrison, Beautification 

Committee and Downtown Redevelopment Authority; Ronnie Champion, Daphne Search & Rescue; Al 

Guarisco, Village Point Foundation; Tomasina Werner, Beautification Committee; Heiko Einfeld, 

Executive Director of the ES Chamber of Commerce; Coach Glen Vickery, Daphne High School; 

Danny Lyndall, Daphne Utilities; Scott Hutchinson, HMR.. 

 

Absent: Michael Hoyt, Municipal Judge. 

 

3.    APPROVE MINUTES:   August 4, 2014 Council meeting minutes / August 5, 2014 Special 

Called Council meeting minutes / August 7, 2014 Special Called Council meeting minutes / August 

11, 2014 Emergency Special Called Council meeting minutes / August 11, 2014 Council Work 

Session minutes 

 

August 4, 2014 Council Meeting Minutes 

There were no corrections to the August 4, 2014 council meeting minutes and the minutes stand 

approved as written. 

 

August 5, 2014 Special Called Council Meeting Minutes 

Councilman Lake amended the minutes to note that he voted “Nay  to uphold the Mayors action in t he 

termination of Danny Bell”.  The August 5, 2014 Special Called council meeting minutes stand 

approved as amended. 

 

August 7, 2014 Special Called Council Meeting Minutes 
There were no corrections to the August 7, 2014 Special Called council meeting minutes and the 

minutes stand approved as written. 

 

 

 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 4



AUGUST 18, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e2
 

 

August 11, 2014 Emergency Special Called Council Meeting Minutes 

There were no corrections to the August 11, 2014 Emergency Special Called council meeting minutes 

and the minutes stand approved as written. 

 

August 11, 2014 Council Work Session Minutes 

There were no corrections to the August 11, 2014 Council Work Session minutes and the minutes stand 

approved as written. 

 

 

PRESENTATION:   Tristan Daniels / Eagle Scout Project @Village Point Park Preserve 

 

Tristan gave a presentation on his Eagle Scout project at Village Point Park Preserve. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to approve the Eagle Scout Project by Tristan Daniels at Village 

Point Park Preserve.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

MOTION  CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

PRESENTATION:   Update on Recreation Summer Programs / Coach Vickery 

 

Coach Vickery gave a presentation on the summer programs and camps for the citizens of Daphne with 

the use of a power point slides. 

 

 

4.    REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES: 

 A.   FINANCE COMMITTEE – Conaway 

The minutes for the August 11
th

 meeting are in the packet. 

 

Treasurers Report / July  2014 

The Treasurer’s Report as of July 31, 2014 is $15,632,512 

 Total Unrestricted Funds - $9,677,463                   

 Increase from Last Year’s Unrestricted Funds - $776,089      

 # of months of Unrestricted cash to cover monthly operating Expenses & Debt Service – 

4.4 months compared to the previous year – 4.2  months 

 

Sales & Use Tax Collections / June  2014 

$1,202,126.66 was collected for June 2014: 

 YTD Variance over Budget - $109,350    

 Percent change from last year’s collections   +9.5 %  

 

 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 5



AUGUST 18, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e3
 

 

Lodging Tax Collections / June  2014: 

the collections for June 2014 were $127,920.37 which is up $54,156.77  from June’s 2013’s 

collections of $71,090.69.  

 YTD Variance over Budget:    $134,902.43 

 Percentage change from last year’s collections:  +44.4 % 

 

Councilwoman Conaway commented on an article that stated Birmingham and Mobile charged the 

highest lodging tax rate of 17% in the state. 

  

      B.   BUILDINGS & PROPERTY COMMITTEE - Davis 
The minutes for the August 4

th
 meeting are in the packet.  They covered a variety of subjects.  There is 

an ordinance for a FEMA buyout and a resolution declaring certain property surplus on the agenda. 

 

Council President Fry offered Mr. and Mrs. White an opportunity to speak later in the meeting. 

 

      C.   PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE – Rudicell  

The next meeting will be the second Wednesday in September.  He mentioned that if a citizen would 

like a traffic study done in their neighborhood to contact Lt. Judd Beedy at the Police Department. 

 

      D.   CODE ENFORCEMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE – Scott 

The August 13
th

 minutes are in the packet.  The committee discussed amending the Council Rules of 

Procedure ordinance formalizing areas for committees and setting agendas. 

 

      E.   PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE – LeJeune 

The committee met before the council meeting.  Phase IV will start after Labor day on September 8
th

.  

The next meeting will be September 15
th

. 

 

 

5.    REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS: 

      A.   Board of Zoning Adjustments – Adrienne Jones 

The June 5
th

 minutes are in the packet along with a staff report on the August 7
th

 meeting. 

 

B.   Downtown Redevelopment Authority – Conaway 

The next meeting will be August 27
th

 at 5:30 p.m. 

 

C.   Industrial Development Board – Davis 

The board will meet August 25
th

 aat 6:00 p.m. 

 

D.   Library Board – Lake 

The next meeting will be September 11
th

 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 6



AUGUST 18, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e4
 

 

     E.   Planning Commission – Scott 

The next meeting will be Thursday at 5:00 p.m. 

 

     F.   Recreation Board – LeJeune 

Councilman LeJeune is working with David McKelroy and Richard Johnson on the RFP for the 

recreational facilities project.  They would like to send the RFP out to engineers by the first of 

September.   

 

    G.   Utility Board – Fry 

The next meeting is August 27
th

 at 5:00 p.m.  The board has appointed Danny Lyndall as General 

Manager of Daphne Utilities. 

 

 

6.    REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

 A.  Mayor’s Report 

Mayor Haygood thanked Rob McElroy for his services and wished him the best. He congratulated 

Danny Lyndall. 

 

Rob McElroy thanked the council and Mayor for their support. He congratulated Danny.  He will be 

taking over as Vice President of Operations with Algae Systems on August 28
th

.   

 

Mayor Haygood recognized Ronnie Champion with Daphne Search and Rescue for the seminar held at 

city hall on Saturday.  Governor Bentley and Lt. Governor Kay Ivey were present for the event.  He 

thanked Ronnie for all he does for the city. 

 

He mentioned that Lamar Signs has begun construction on the digital sign, and the billboard sign 

removal has also begun and will continue and should be finished by the end of the week. 

 

Memorandum of Agreement with ALDOT 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Davis to authorize the Mayor to enter into a memorandum of 

Agreement with ALDOT regarding  removal and disposal of storm debris from ALDOT 

maintained rights-of-way/roadways.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

B.  City Attorney’s Report 

Mr. Ross asked council to enter into Executive Session at the end of the meeting to discuss pending 

litigation and a personnel issue. 

 

 

 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 7



AUGUST 18, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e5
 

 

C.   Department Head Comments 

James White – Fire Chief – reported there was a fire on Captain O’Neal. 

 

David Carpenter – Police Chief – reported that there was a bad storm and lighting this afternoon that 

held up traffic and kept the kids in school. 

 

David McKelroy – reported on the schedule for soccer games, and that fall registration of now going on.   

 

Margaret Thigpen Civic Center Director – reported that Taste of the Eastern Shore is Friday, and they 

had a press release last week on the event, and she is scheduled to be on Studio 10 to talk about the 

event. 

 

Richard Johnson – Public Works Director – reported to council that HMR moved quickly to get 

qualified bidders for the Maize’s Gulch project and the bids came in higher than first thought and will 

bring an amended ordinance to appropriate funds for the difference which is $10,500. The ordinance 

will be on the first meeting in September, go to Finance Committee and then the second read will be 

September 15
th

.  

 

Adrienne Jones – Planning Director – gave council a briefing on the progress of the comprehensive 

plan, and said she should have something documented by next month. 

 

     D.  City Clerk Report – Rebecca A. Hayes 
      a.)  Parade Permit / The Scott Ward Memorial Fund / November 15, 2014             

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to approve the Parade Permit / Scott Ward Memorial 

Fund / November 15, 2014  Seconded by Councilman Rudicell. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

       

 

7.    PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Mrs. Dorothy Morrison – 26197 Via del San Francesco spoke regarding the re-opening of Gator Alley 

on September 3
rd

 at 9:00, and there will be a reception afterwards at the Hampton Inn. 

 

Ronnie Champion – Daphne Search and Rescue – thanked the Mayor and Council and employees who 

helped put on the program Saturday.  He said Governor Bentley and Lt. Governor Kay Ivey were 

present and were very impressed with the facility.  There were 160 members in t he facility and all were 

impressed.  He also thanked council for the Carolina Skiff. 

 

 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 8



AUGUST 18, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e6
 

8.    RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES: 

         

        RESOLUTIONS: 
a.)   Declaring Certain Property Surplus / 2 Generators. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Resolution 2014-47 

 

b.)   Bid Award: Portable Restrooms / Jag Mobile Solutions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2014-49 

 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Conaway to waive the reading of Resolutions 2014-47 and 2014-

49.  Seconded by Councilman  Lake. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Conaway to adopt Resolution 2014-47.   Seconded by Councilman 

Lake. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Conaway to adopt Resolution 2014-49.  Seconded by Councilman 

Lake. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

ORDINANCES: 

 

 2
ND

  READ          
a.)    Appropriation of Funds:  Mast Arm Poles & Signal Upgrade / 

         Johnson Road and US Hwy 98 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2014-32 

 

b.)    Pre-zone: Property Located Northwest of the Intersection of 

        County Roads 13 & 64 /Baldwin County District 15 to B-2,  

        General Business, City of Daphne. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2014-33 

 

c.)    Annexation: Property Located Northwest of the Intersection  

        of County Roads 13 & 64. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2014-34 

          

d.)   Repealing & Replacing Ordinance 2008-19 / Protecting the Air 

        Quality in the City of Daphne. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2014-35 

 
 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 9



AUGUST 18, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e7
 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to waive the reading of Ordinance 2014-32.  Seconded by 

Councilman LeJeune.            

 

                                                MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Ordinance 2014-32.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

                                                MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to waive the reading of Ordinance 2014-33 and 2014-34.  

Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Ordinance 2014-33.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Ordinance 2014-34.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to waive the reading of Ordinance 2014-35.  Seconded by 

Councilman LeJeune. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Ordinance 2014-35.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

AYE    Conaway, Rudicell, Scott, LeJeune, Davis, Fry                           NAY    Lake 

 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

       1
ST

 READ 
 

ORDINANCE  2014-37,  WAS  1
ST

 READ 
 

 

Council President Fry asked Mr. and Mrs. White if they would like to speak with reference to Ordinance 2014-37. 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 10



AUGUST 18, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e8
 

 

Mr. White said they are asking the city for assistance as a sponsor for flood damage for the FEMA 

Buyout.  He stated for the record that this was the third time their house has been flooded: 2001, 2009 

and 2014. 
 

 

9.    COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Mayor Haygood  gave kudos to Tristan Daniels for his presentation.  He mentioned Jacob Turly being on 

America’s Got Talent and hopes he achieves his goal on the show. He asked everyone to keep the family whose 

house was struck by lightning on Captain O’Neal in their prayers.   

 

Councilman Lake spoke regarding the cutting of the trees by Lamar saying they were supposed to have 

a certified arborist to cut them.  He said an arborist did not cut the trees.  He is upset because it is in his 

district, and the way he found out about it was first hand.  He said this is not how they want the gateway 

into Daphne to look 

 

Councilman Davis called attention to the dates for the I-10 Bridge Project September 23
rd

 and 

September 29
th

 at 5 Rivers 5:00 p.m.  He said the agencies respond to comments so folks need to get out 

an fill out the comment sheets. 

 

Council President Fry reminded everyone to watch for the children.  He appreciates the officers, and 

encouraged everyone to come out to the Taste of the Eastern Shore Friday at the Civic Center.  He 

wished Mr. Drummond a Happy Birthday. He is thrilled with the reopening of Gator Alley. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending litigation and a 

personnel issue.  The session will last for 20 minutes.  Seconded by Councilman Davis. 

 

Mr. Ross, City Attorney certified that the reason stated for entering into Executive Session is 

according to the Open Meetings Act. 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

 

Conaway  Aye    LeJeune  Aye 

Rudicell  Aye    Davis   Aye 

Lake  Aye    Fry   Aye 

Scott  Aye 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

Council took a 5 minute break at 7:42 p.m. 

 

Council entered into Executive Session at 7:47 p.m. 

 

Council returned from Executive Session at 8: 25 p.m. 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 11



AUGUST 18, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e9
 

 

There was no vote on the personnel issue.  It will be on the September 2
nd

 agenda. 

 

 

10.   ADJOURN: 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adjourn.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO DISCUSS, THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 

8:25 P.M. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by,                                  Certification of Presiding Officer 

                               

                                        

__________________________________   _____________________________   

Rebecca A. Hayes,     Randy Fry,     

City Clerk      Council President 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 12



AUGUST 5, 2014 

SPECIAL CALLED CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

5:30 P.M. 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 

There being a quorum present Council President Fry called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.  

 

 2.  ROLL CALL 
 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Tommie Conaway; Pat Rudicell; John Lake; Randy Fry; Ron Scott 

Robin LeJeune; Joe Davis. 

 

Also present:  Mayor Haygood; Rebecca Hayes, City Clerk; Jay Ross, Attorney; Scott Hetrick, City Attorney; 

Vickie Hinman, Human Resources Director; David Carpenter, Police Chief; Lt. Judd Beedy, Police 

Department; Corporal Jason Vanoy, Police Department; Sergeant Brian Gulsby, Police Department; Danny 

Bell; Buzz Jordan, Attorney for Danny Bell.  

 

Personnel Hearing 
 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to enter into Executive Session for a Quasi-Judicial Hearing to deal with a 

personnel grievance, and the meeting will last for three (3) hours.   Seconded by Councilman Lake.  

 

The City Attorney certified that the stated reason is acceptable according to the Alabama Open Meetings Act. 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE 
Conaway  Aye    LeJeune  Aye 

Rudicell  Aye    Davis   Aye 

Lake   Aye    Fry   Aye 

Scott   Aye 

 

                                                                MOTION CARRIED  
 

Council entered into Executive Session at 5:40 p.m. 

 

Council returned from Executive Session at 9:12 p.m. 

 

AMENDED MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 18, 2014 COUNCIL MEETING   
 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to uphold the Mayors actions in the termination of Danny Bell.  Seconded by 

Councilwoman Conaway. 

 

AYE    Conaway, Rudicell, Scott, LeJeune, Davis, Fry            NAY    Lake 

 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adjourn.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 13



 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING  

 

SEPTEMBER 15, 2014 
 

TO CONSIDER: 

 

 
 

1. Amending the Land Use & Development Ordinance 2011-54 / 

Revisions to Zoning Map 

 

 

Recommendation:   Unanimous Favorable 

 

 

                             Ordinance 2014-38 

   

 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 14



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 15



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 16



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 17



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 18



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 19



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 20



 

 

 

REPORT  

OF  

STANDING COMMITTEES 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 21



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 22



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 23



 

 

 

REPORT  

OF  

SPECIAL BOARDS 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 24



CITY OF DAPHNE, AL  

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING  

1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, AL  

AUGUST 25, 2014 

6:00 P.M.  

 

                                        Page 1 of 2 

 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

There being a quorum present the chairman called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT – Toni Fassbender; Dennis Kearney, III; Dan Romanchuk; Pokey Miller;  

 

ABSENT:  Doug Bailey; John Cox; Jeffrey Ramsland. 

 

Also present –  Rebecca Hayes, Recording Secretary; Councilman Joe Davis, Council Liaison; Lee Lawson, 

BCEDA. 

 

 

2. APPROVE MINUTES / July 28, 2014 

 

MOTION BY Denis Kearney to approve the July 28, 2014 meeting minutes.  Seconded by Dan 

Romanchuk. 

                                                MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

3.  OLD BUSINESS   

     a.   Proposals from Banks. 

 

MOTION BY Dan Romanchuk to change from Wells Fargo Bank to Compass Bank.  Seconded by 

Denis Kearney. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

    b.    Update on I-10 Bridge Project 

Councilman Davis reported the date and time for the meetings on the I-10 Bridge project, and stated that it is 

very important that people come and participate in those meetings as it makes a difference with the state and 

federal governments, because they look at volume when making decisions.  Lee Lawson concurred with that 

statement and said that it is a competitive atmosphere for federal dollars. He said they are looking at expanding 

lanes on I-10 from Exit 35 to Loxley before the bridge is complete. 

 

    c.    Update on Algae Systems 

The members discussed the progress of Algae Systems. 

 

 

4.   TREASURERS REPORT  

The balance as of the end of July 31, 2014 is $345,030.35 

 

MOTION BY Pokey Miller to accept the Treasurers report with an ending balance of $345,303.35.  

Seconded by Denis Kearney. 

 

                                             MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 25



CITY OF DAPHNE, AL  

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING  

1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, AL  

AUGUST 25, 2014 

6:00 P.M.  

 

                                        Page 2 of 2 

 

 

5.    REPORT FROM BCEDA 

Lee Lawson reported on the London Air Show saying there was a good show from Baldwin County with three 

Mayors, one County Commissioner and one councilmember from Fairhope at the show.  They had a lot of 

meetings with suppliers, and he said they will see more activity as Air Bus ramps up production. 

 

Lee reported on the BP money for the Deep/Horizon Oil Spill saying that the Governor’s office and legal 

counsel has directed Mayor Haygood to pursue the same course of action as the City of Fairhope in which the 

Baldwin County Economic Development Alliance partnered with Troy University provided the City of 

Fairhope with an economic damage causation study analyzing and detailing the harmful economic impacts of 

the Deep/Horizon Oil Spill on the city’s economy. After the study for the City of Daphne is completed it will 

be reviewed by Governor Bentley and his legal counsel and decide if the money reserved can be distributed 

and used for economic development and recreational purposes. He asked that the IDB fund the study not to 

exceed $15,000, and will be reimbursable from the BP funds. 

 

MOTION BY Denis Kearney to fund and go forward with the BP Deep/Horizon economic damage 

causation study analyzing and detailing the harmful economic impacts of the Deep/Horizon Oil Spill on 

the City of Daphne’s economy by the Baldwin County Economic Development Alliance and Troy 

University.  Seconded by Dan Romanchuk. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

6.   NEW BUSINESS 

No new business. 

 

7.   NEXT MEETING        

The next meeting will be September 22, 2014.  

 

 

8.   ADJOURN 

 

MOTION BY Denis Kearney to adjourn.  Seconded by Dan Romanchuk. 

 

                           MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO DISCUSS THE MEETING ADJOUNED AT 

 7:15 P.M. 

 

 

Submitted by:      Certification of Presiding Officer: 

 

 

______________________________   ____________________________ 

Rebecca Hayes, Secretary    Toni Fassbender, Chairman 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 26



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 27



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 28



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 29



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 30



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 31



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 32



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 33



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 34



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 35



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 36



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 37



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 38



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 39



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 40



 

 

 

REPORT  

OF  

OFFICERS 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 41



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 42



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 43



 

 

 

RESOLUTIONS 

& 

ORDINANCES 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 44



ORDINANCE 2014-37 
 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA):  Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 
(HMGP) Disaster Assistance for Lamar and Willet White, 104 Gordon Circle 

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2013-50 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2014 Budget on 
September 23, 2013; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2014 budget, the City Council has 
determined that certain appropriations are required and should be approved and made a part of 
the Fiscal Year 2014 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, on April the 29th and 30th the City of Daphne received 16.5” of rainfall which lead to 
severe flooding; and 
 

WHEREAS, on May 2, 2014, FEMA declared the event a Major Disaster Declaration; Alabama 
Severe Storms, Tornadoes, Straight line Winds, and Flooding (DR-4176); and 
 
WHEREAS, the declaration activates the FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HGMP).   
The HMGP provides grants to states and local governments to implement long-term hazard 
mitigation measures after a major disaster declaration.  The purpose of the HMGP is to reduce 
the loss of life and property due to natural disasters and to enable mitigation measures to be 
implemented during the immediate recovery from a disaster. The HMGP is authorized under 
Section 404 of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act.  Long-
term mitigation measures may include but not be limited to; property acquisition and structure 
demolition, property acquisition and structure relocation, structure elevation, mitigation 
reconstruction, dry flood proofing, etc.; and 
 
WHEREAS, the HGMP requires a state or local government sponsor; and 25% cost share for 
the grant: and   
 
WHEREAS, the home of Lamar and Willet White, 104 Gordon Circle, Lot 30 Unit 21 in Lake 
Forest was flooded during the April 29-30th, 2014 disaster; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Whites have requested to participate in the FEMA HMGP National Flood 
Insurance Program Buyout where the home would be purchased by FEMA with FEMA providing 
75% of the approved market value of the residence; and with the homeowner or the sponsor 
providing the additional 25% share; and 
 
WHEREAS, the White residence has an estimated market value of $150,000; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne 
that: 
 
Option A (Full Match) 

1)  The City of Daphne shall sponsor the approved qualifying grant application    
 with the following conditions: 

a. The property owner shall handle the entire FEMA HMGP application process; 
and  

b. The City shall provide the 25% cost share for the grant.  A General Fund 
appropriation not to exceed 25% of the FEMA approved market value of the  
 
 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 45



RESOLUTION 2014-37          FEMA BUYOUT – WHITE PROPERTY                 PAGE   2 
 
 

c. home ($37,500.00) less any in-kind labor/cash match as incurred for 
expenses such as demolition of the home shall be appropriated; and   

d. The City will retain ownership of the vacant lot and shall deed restrict the lot 
to remain as floodway green space 
 

2) The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute such proposal and any and all   additional  
documents necessary to carry out the purpose of requesting  such  
funds from FEMA; and 

 
Option B (DEMO Only) 

1)   The City of Daphne shall sponsor the approved qualifying grant application   
       with the following conditions: 

a.  The property owner shall handle the entire FEMA HMGP application   
     process; and 
b.  The City shall provide the demolish expense cost share, not to   
     exceed $10,000.   A General Fund appropriation not to exceed $10,000  
     less any in-kind labor/cash match as incurred for expenses such as  
     demolition of the home shall be appropriated; and   
c. The City will retain ownership of the vacant lot and shall deed restrict     

The lot to remain as floodway green space 
 

2)   The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute such proposal and any and all  
       additional documents necessary to carry out the purpose of requesting such  
       funds from FEMA; and 

 
Option C (Match Determined by Council) 

1) The City of Daphne shall sponsor the approved qualifying grant application  
 with the following conditions: 

a. The property owner shall handle the entire FEMA HMGP application process; 
and  

b. The City shall provide the (TBD%) cost share for the grant.  A General Fund 
appropriation not to exceed (TBD)% of the FEMA approved market value of 
the home, less any in-kind labor/cash match as incurred for expenses such 
as demolition of the home; and   

c. The City will retain ownership of the vacant lot and shall deed restrict the lot 
to remain as floodway green space 
 

2) The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute such proposal and any and all additional  
documents necessary to carry out the purpose of requesting  such funds from FEMA; 
and 

 
  

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama, this _____ 
day of ___________, 2014. 
              

       Dane Haygood, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
      
Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 46



 
CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA 

ORDINANCE NO.  2014-38  

 

Zoning District Map 

Revision to the City of Daphne  

Land Use and Development Ordinance 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Daphne, Alabama at their regular 

meeting held on July 24, 2014 favorably recommended to the City Council of the City of Daphne 

certain amendments to the Daphne Land Use and Development Ordinance / Zoning District Map 

approved and adopted by No. 2011-54 and 2013-55; and 

 

WHEREAS, said amendments are necessary due to various rezoning and annexation 

requests which have been approved since the adoption of 2013-55; and 

 

WHEREAS, due notice of said proposed zoning map amendments has been provided to the 

public as required by law through publication and open display at the City  of Daphne Public Library 

and City Hall; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing regarding the proposed Zoning District Map amendments was 

held by the City Council on September 15, 2014; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Daphne after due consideration and upon 

recommendation of the Planning Commission believe it in the best interest of the health, safety and 

welfare of the citizens of the City of Daphne to amend said Zoning District Map as recommended; 

and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

DAPHNE, ALABAMA, as follows: 

 

SECTION I: ZONING DISTRICT MAP 

 

The Zoning District Map referenced hereto as Exhibit “A” shall be the official zoning map of 

the City of Daphne, Alabama and shall be further designated in Appendix H of the City of Daphne 

Land Use and Development Ordinance, as set forth in Ordinance No. 2011-54 and its amendments. 

 

SECTION II: REPEALER 

 

Ordinance No. 2011-54, Appendix H “Exhibit A”, and Ordinance No. 2013-55 is hereby 

repealed, and any Ordinance(s), parts of Ordinance(s) or Resolution(s) conflicting with the 

provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as they conflict. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 47



 
ORDINANCE 2014-38                                   REVISIONS TO ZONING MAP                                 PAGE  2 

 

 

 

SECTION III: EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of its approval by the 

City of Daphne City Council and publication as required by law. 

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

DAPHNE, ALABAMA ON THE  ________ DAY OF ______________, 2014. 

 

                                                                                

                             Dane Haygood, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 48



September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 49



ORDINANCE 2014-39 
 
 

APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS:  AUTHORIZED SETTLEMENT  
BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2013-50 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2014 
Budget on September 23, 2013; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2014 budget, the City 
Council has determined that certain appropriations are required and should be 
approved and made a part of the Fiscal Year 2014 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Daphne wishes to reach a resolution with an employee who 
holds an appointed position with the city. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA, that funds not to exceed the amount of $12,000 are 
hereby appropriated from the General Fund and made a part of the Fiscal Year 
2014 budget pursuant to a council authorized settlement. 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Daphne, Alabama, this            day of                         , 2014. 
 
         
                                                                       

_________________________________ 
                                                                          Dane Haygood , Mayor 
       
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk  

September 2, 2014 Council Meeting 50


	AGENDA
	ROLL CALL
	Council Minutes
	Council AMENDED - August 5 - Special Called - Bell
	Public Hearing Info - Color Version
	Report of Standing Committees
	Beautification Minutes
	Report of Special Boards
	IDB Minutes
	Planning Commissin Minutes
	Utility Minutes - July 30
	Utility Minutes -  SPECIAL MTG AUGUST 12 2014 MINUTES 2
	Report of Officers
	Parade Permit
	Resolutions & Ordinances
	2014-37 - ORD - White Property Settlement-104 Gordon Cicle-LF-FEMA Buyout
	2014-38 - REVISIONS TO ZONING MAP 7-25-14
	Backup to 2014-38 - ORD - Revisions to Zoning Map 7-24-14
	2014-39 - ORD - Appropriation of Funds - Settle Mike Hinson Personnel Dispute



